
Bi-State Drug & Alcohol Consortium Testing  
 
Responses to questions by proposer DSI Medical Services, submitted June 6, 2023 

 
1. Who is your current TPA/provider(s) managing your drug/alcohol testing program now 

& SAMHSA LAB conducting the urine testing? 

• The Consortium’s current TPA is TSS. The current SAMHSA Lab being used is 
Clinical Reference Laboratory, located at 8405 Quivira Rd, Lenexa, KS 66215. 

2. What walk-in clinics do you currently use, and where are they located?   Is this number 
of clinics, and their locations, acceptable to the Consortium member’s needs, or do you 
wish for more options?  Will there be an occasional need for an external collection at a 
local walk-in clinic outside the Counties you have already listed? 

• The Consortium currently has 16 testing sites. They are meeting current 
Consortium needs. There should not be a need for walk-ins beyond the five (5) 
counties that are listed. The names and locations of the sites are listed below.  

Drug Testing Compliance Services 7560 N 2200th Ave, Geneseo, IL 61524 

Alltest, Inc. 4711 N Brady St., Suite 3-5, Davenport, IA 52806 

Genesis Occupational Health 210 W 53rd St., Davenport, IA  52806 

Genesis Occupational Health 2526 41st St., Moline, IL 61265 

Genesis Occupational Health 
4017 Devil's Glen Road, Ste. 101, Bettendorf, IA 
52722 

Genesis Medical Center, Aledo    409 NW 9th Avenue, Aledo, IL 61231 

Clinton Urgent Care 2400 Lillian Way, Clinton IA 

Rock Valley Physical Therapy 
2109 Cedarwood Drive, Suite 1000, Muscatine, 
IA  52761 

Castor Home Nursing 2317 E. Lincoln Way, Ste B, Sterling, IL  61081 

LabCorp at Walgreen's 1703 PARK AVE, MUSCATINE, IA 52761  

River Rehabilitation 2008 Cedar Plaza Drive, Muscatine, IA 52761 

Kathy Butler 135 Houle Avenue, Kewanee, IL 61443 

Concerta- Davenport 3540 E 46th St, Davenport, IA 52807 

Concerta Urgent -Moline 555 Valley View Drive, Moline, IA 61265 

Unity Point Health, Trinity Muscatine 1616 Cedar Street, Muscatine, IA 52761 

OSF HealthCare - ST. Lukes Medical 
Center  

1051 W South St.  PO Box 747, Kewanee Il 61443 

 
  

https://www.labcorp.com/labs-and-appointments/results?lat=41.379614&lon=-91.038892&geo_address=&address_single=Muscatine%2C+IA&address_street_1=&address_street_2=&city=Muscatine&state=IA&zip=52761&service=OCCUPATIONAL_DRUG_SCREENING&radius=25&gps=false&op=Go&form_build_id=form-a563bC-B0KXpGf7-d5aCV_HoemdtWyb51sq2Iy-oO3g&form_id=psc-locator-homepage-form


3. Our company has stringent IT protection protocols in place, preventing me from 
submitting a PDF via USB drive.  Will you accept an electronic version on a CD-R disc?  

• Yes, the Consortium will accept CD-R discs. 
4. Where could we obtain current pricing for this contract?  

Currently, each individual test is priced as following 

• DOT Urine Drug Test - $87.50 

• BAT - $50.00 

• BACT- $45.00 

• After-Hours Collection $135/hr with a 1 hour minimum plus the cost of 
any tests conducted  

5. Why is this bid being solicited?  Has all renewal option expired, or has there been an 
interruption with the service?  

• This bid is being solicited because the current renewal option has expired. 
6. Would there be any interest in utilizing the ELECTRONIC chain of custody form, or is the 

Consortium currently using this technology to cut down on errors that happen on paper 
CCFs?  

• There may be the possibility of using an electronic chain of custody form, but we 
would need to confer with our Consortium members to see if that is feasible for 
all of them. If the proposer would like to utilize an electronic chain of custody, 
more information would need to be included in the proposal: who needs access 
to the system, how is this access controlled, are secure emails required to 
interact with the system, etc.  

7. Is there any interest in receiving pricing on additional services related to DOT testing: 
FMCSA Clearinghouse Query submission, DOT Physicals, Supervisor training on 
Reasonable Suspicion?  

• Pricing for additional services may be provided as an appendix. These 
supplemental prices must be wholly separate from the drug and alcohol test 
prices. 

 


